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Marceil Morrell- GTE Telephone Operations 
Vice President & General Counsel - Florida 

Associate General Counsel One Tampa City Center 
Anthony P. Gillman·· Post Office Box 110, FL TC0007 
Leslie Reicin Stein· Tampa, Florida 33601 

613-224-4001 
Attorneys· 813-228-5257 (Facsimile) 
Kimberly Caswell 
M. Eric Edgington 

Emesto Mayor, Jr. 


LicenMd in FlotidII 

c.tiIIecIln Florida .. AuIhonzed ..-CounMi 


Ms. Blanca S. Bayo, Director 
Division of Records & Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 October 15, 1996 

Re: 	 Docket Nos. 960847-TP and 960980-TP 
Petitions by AT&T Communications of the Southern States, Inc., 
MCI Telecommunications Corporation and MCI Metro Access 
Transmission Services, Inc. for arbitration of certain terms and conditions 
of a proposed agreement with GTE Florida Incorporated concerning 
interconnection and resale under the Telecommunications Act of 1996 

Dear Ms. 8ayo: 

Attached are an original and fifteen copies of the Errata Sheet of William E. Munsell in 
connection with his deposition in the above matters. Please call me if you have any 
questions regarding this matter. 

___Very truly yours, fl. 
.M 

C"'- (;f . ~ ~~/l;/.fad 
J __ 

Anthony P. Gillman 

APG:tas
c 
Attachments 

c: 	 Donna Canzano, Esq. (w/a) 

Tracy Hatch, Esq. (w/a) 


C 	 Richard Melson, Esq. (w/a) 

Court Reporter (w/a) 
R 	 (..tH-Jv:.,~t 3q) 
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. ,  E a c n r & / / ,  do hereby I I, the undersigned, w/f,, / I  

E R R A T A  S H E E T  

I 

'7 3 Zf i < c, .7L/,k.+ .r+; /&4cr,h - 5 I 

certify that I have read the foregorng transcript and that to 
the beat of my knowledge, said transcript is true and aCCUrater 
w i t h  the exception of the following corrections listed below: 

PAGE LINE READS SHOULD READ 
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